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Dear	
  Sir	
  or	
  Ma’am,	
  

I	
  am	
  writing	
  to	
  request	
  the	
  revocation	
  of	
  Deborah	
  L.	
  Klock’s	
  nursing	
  license	
  (RN198863L)	
  due	
  to	
  
endangering	
  the	
  life	
  of	
  a	
  person	
  under	
  her	
  care,	
  impersonating	
  family	
  members,	
  and	
  unprofessional	
  
conduct.	
  	
  Her	
  unprofessionalism	
  and	
  misconduct	
  is	
  so	
  extensive	
  that	
  I	
  have	
  included	
  a	
  table	
  of	
  contents	
  
in	
  this	
  document.	
  

She	
  is	
  currently,	
  the	
  sole	
  court	
  appointed	
  health	
  guardian	
  of	
  my	
  uncle,	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten.	
  	
  I	
  would	
  
appreciate	
  if	
  this	
  matter	
  could	
  be	
  dealt	
  with	
  swiftly,	
  since	
  not	
  only	
  is	
  she	
  guardian	
  of	
  my	
  uncle,	
  but	
  I	
  
have	
  heard	
  through	
  the	
  grapevine	
  that	
  she	
  is	
  the	
  guardian	
  of	
  70	
  elder	
  people,	
  and	
  they	
  are	
  all	
  at	
  risk.	
  	
  By	
  
revoking	
  her	
  license,	
  the	
  family	
  of	
  the	
  other	
  70	
  people	
  would	
  have	
  grounds	
  for	
  removing	
  her	
  from	
  caring	
  
for	
  their	
  loved	
  ones.	
  	
  Furthermore,	
  it	
  would	
  be	
  a	
  deterrent	
  for	
  her	
  to	
  be	
  a	
  guardian	
  of	
  any	
  other	
  
unsuspecting	
  elderly	
  persons.	
  	
  

Sincerely,	
  	
  

	
  

Mary	
  Whitten,	
  PhD	
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Background and Overview 
F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  had	
  a	
  major	
  stroke	
  in	
  the	
  summer	
  of	
  2010.	
  	
  He	
  made	
  a	
  remarkable	
  recovery	
  for	
  a	
  
while,	
  but	
  after	
  6	
  months,	
  his	
  condition	
  gradually	
  declined.	
  	
  He	
  was	
  diagnosed	
  with	
  vascular	
  dementia.	
  	
  
F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  was	
  appointed	
  two	
  co-­‐health	
  guardians.	
  	
  The	
  first	
  one	
  was	
  his	
  niece	
  (and	
  my	
  sister),	
  
Cosmas	
  Skaife.	
  	
  The	
  second	
  was	
  his	
  best	
  friend,	
  Robert	
  Sprau.	
  	
  The	
  arrangement	
  of	
  co-­‐guardianship	
  
worked	
  well,	
  until	
  Robert	
  Sprau	
  died.	
  	
  Prior	
  to	
  Robert	
  Sprau’s	
  death,	
  Mr.	
  Sprau	
  made	
  arrangements	
  for	
  
F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  to	
  have	
  24/7	
  aides	
  to	
  ensure	
  he	
  ate	
  and	
  bathed,	
  and	
  to	
  escort	
  him	
  to	
  community	
  
events	
  in	
  the	
  Shannondell	
  and	
  the	
  exercise	
  room.	
  	
  Robert	
  Sprau	
  handpicked	
  the	
  aides,	
  so	
  that	
  he	
  would	
  
have	
  the	
  peace	
  of	
  mind	
  that	
  the	
  cream	
  of	
  the	
  crop	
  was	
  caring	
  for	
  his	
  best	
  friend	
  after	
  he	
  died.	
  	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  
Whitten’s	
  court	
  appointed	
  attorney,	
  Diane	
  Zabowski	
  and	
  the	
  judge,	
  Stanley	
  Ott,	
  thought	
  a	
  local	
  person	
  
should	
  be	
  available	
  to	
  put	
  pills	
  in	
  a	
  pillbox,	
  since	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  resided	
  in	
  Wisconsin	
  and	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  
Whitten	
  was	
  residing	
  in	
  an	
  independent	
  living	
  facility	
  in	
  Pennsylvania.	
  	
  Therefore,	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  was	
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appointed	
  as	
  a	
  co-­‐health	
  guardian	
  to	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten,	
  in	
  the	
  orphan’s	
  courts	
  of	
  Montgomery	
  County,	
  
PA	
  in	
  November	
  of	
  2012	
  to	
  replace	
  Robert	
  Sprau.	
  	
  

In	
  November	
  of	
  2012,	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  was	
  spoken	
  to	
  by	
  an	
  attorney	
  that	
  represents	
  the	
  Whitten	
  Family	
  
through	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife,	
  because	
  the	
  Whitten	
  Family	
  was	
  dissatisfied	
  with	
  Deborah	
  Klock’s	
  level	
  of	
  
communication	
  concerning	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten.	
  	
  	
  

F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  had	
  a	
  psychotic	
  outbreak	
  in	
  December,	
  possibly	
  due	
  to	
  adverse	
  side	
  effects	
  from	
  all	
  
the	
  medication	
  changes	
  that	
  were	
  occurring	
  behind	
  my	
  sister’s	
  back.	
  	
  This	
  lead	
  him	
  through	
  a	
  series	
  of	
  
stays	
  in	
  hospitals	
  and	
  he	
  finally	
  ended	
  up	
  moving	
  to	
  an	
  assisted	
  living	
  facility	
  at	
  the	
  Meadows	
  at	
  
Shannondell.	
  

The	
  aides	
  who	
  were	
  caring	
  for	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  24/7	
  alerted	
  the	
  family	
  to	
  the	
  fact	
  that	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  
Whitten	
  was	
  being	
  chemically	
  restrained	
  and	
  that	
  he	
  was	
  suffering	
  from	
  the	
  side	
  effects	
  of	
  Haldol.	
  This	
  
fact	
  coupled	
  with	
  talking	
  with	
  a	
  family	
  that	
  had	
  a	
  horrifying	
  experience	
  with	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  prompted	
  
Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  to	
  go	
  through	
  enormous	
  obstacles	
  to	
  obtain	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  medical	
  documentation.	
  	
  
Upon	
  reviewing	
  the	
  documents,	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  medication	
  and	
  doctor	
  selections	
  were	
  changed	
  
without	
  the	
  knowledge	
  or	
  consent	
  of	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife,	
  co-­‐health	
  guardian.	
  	
  Deborah	
  Klock,	
  and	
  the	
  
medical	
  staff	
  and	
  administrators	
  at	
  The	
  Meadows	
  at	
  Shannondell	
  in	
  Audubon,	
  PA	
  have	
  chosen	
  to	
  ignore	
  
the	
  Whitten	
  Family’s	
  concern	
  for	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten,	
  since	
  he	
  is	
  being	
  administered	
  an	
  inappropriate	
  
drug	
  for	
  his	
  condition,	
  as	
  well	
  as	
  at	
  a	
  level	
  that	
  has	
  caused	
  side	
  effects	
  and	
  overdose	
  symptoms.	
  	
  F.	
  
Harvey	
  Whitten	
  was	
  being	
  and	
  possibly	
  still	
  is	
  being	
  chemically	
  restrained	
  by	
  the	
  administration	
  of	
  5	
  mg	
  
of	
  Haldol	
  daily.	
  	
  The	
  CMS	
  Manual	
  system	
  has	
  a	
  threshold	
  limit	
  of	
  2	
  mg	
  a	
  day	
  of	
  Haldol.	
  	
  Additional	
  review	
  
of	
  his	
  medical	
  records	
  show	
  that	
  vitamins	
  and	
  folic	
  acid	
  were	
  removed	
  from	
  his	
  daily	
  prescription,	
  which	
  
are	
  important	
  nutrients,	
  especially	
  since	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  was	
  diagnosed	
  with	
  a	
  vitamin	
  B12	
  deficiency.	
  

The	
  medical	
  documents	
  and	
  admission	
  documents	
  at	
  the	
  Meadows	
  at	
  Shannondell	
  show	
  on	
  several	
  
occasions	
  Deborah	
  L.	
  Klock	
  signing	
  paperwork	
  claiming	
  to	
  be	
  family	
  of	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten.	
  	
  Additionally,	
  
F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  was	
  without	
  his	
  dentures,	
  glasses,	
  and	
  hearing	
  aides	
  for	
  months	
  and	
  months,	
  since	
  
Deborah	
  Klock	
  had	
  them	
  in	
  her	
  possession	
  or	
  locked	
  in	
  his	
  previous	
  apartment.	
  

Further	
  investigation	
  into	
  her	
  background	
  shows	
  questionable	
  activities	
  concerning	
  the	
  estates	
  of	
  who	
  I	
  
believe	
  were	
  her	
  former	
  clients	
  that	
  certainly	
  warrant	
  further	
  review	
  for	
  unprofessional	
  conduct,	
  since	
  
allegations	
  have	
  been	
  made	
  that	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  coerced	
  an	
  elderly	
  woman	
  into	
  signing	
  over	
  her	
  Power	
  
of	
  Attorney,	
  and	
  then	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  drained	
  all	
  her	
  accounts	
  to	
  the	
  sum	
  of	
  2	
  million	
  dollars.	
  

Deborah	
  Klock,	
  Diane	
  Zabowski,	
  and	
  Univest	
  Bank	
  (via	
  Julianna	
  Van	
  Duyne-­‐King)	
  are	
  routinely	
  handed	
  
cases	
  in	
  the	
  courtroom	
  of	
  Judge	
  Stanley	
  Ott	
  from	
  Montgomery	
  County	
  Orphan’s	
  Court	
  as	
  guardian	
  and	
  
attorney	
  for	
  incapacitated	
  people.	
  	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  is	
  rumored	
  to	
  be	
  the	
  guardian	
  of	
  70	
  clients.	
  	
  These	
  
clients	
  are	
  at	
  risk,	
  because	
  of	
  Deborah	
  Klock’s	
  unprofessional	
  conduct.	
  	
  Revoking	
  her	
  nursing	
  license	
  
could	
  end	
  her	
  creditability	
  of	
  being	
  a	
  professional	
  guardian	
  and	
  spare	
  potential	
  future	
  clients	
  from	
  her	
  
neglect	
  and	
  abuse.	
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Deborah Klock Endangers F. Harvey 
Whitten’s Life  
Upon	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  being	
  granted	
  co-­‐health	
  guardianship	
  of	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten,	
  without	
  Cosmas	
  
Skaife’s	
  knowledge	
  or	
  consent	
  as	
  the	
  other	
  co-­‐health	
  guardian,	
  she	
  identified	
  herself	
  as	
  the	
  “emergency	
  
contact”	
  at	
  the	
  facility	
  where	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  resides,	
  The	
  Shannondell	
  in	
  Audubon,	
  PA.	
  	
  She	
  states	
  in	
  
the	
  paperwork	
  that	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  has	
  no	
  known	
  allergies,	
  when	
  in	
  fact	
  he	
  has	
  skin	
  allergies	
  to	
  
certain	
  soaps	
  to	
  the	
  extent	
  he	
  scratches	
  until	
  he	
  bleeds	
  when	
  exposed	
  to	
  it.	
  	
  As	
  a	
  result	
  of	
  her	
  
negligence,	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  was	
  exposed	
  to	
  inappropriate	
  soap,	
  and	
  as	
  a	
  result	
  was	
  scratching	
  himself	
  
until	
  be	
  bled.	
  

	
  

	
  

Einstein Heathcare Network Stay 
F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  had	
  a	
  violent	
  outbreak,	
  which	
  was	
  very	
  unusual	
  for	
  him,	
  since	
  he	
  spent	
  decades	
  
meditating	
  and	
  preaching	
  love.	
  	
  The	
  outbreak	
  could	
  be	
  a	
  result	
  of	
  medication	
  changes	
  that	
  were	
  
occurring	
  without	
  the	
  knowledge	
  or	
  consent	
  of	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife.	
  	
  He	
  was	
  admitted	
  to	
  the	
  Einstein	
  
Healthcare	
  Network	
  on	
  January	
  7th,	
  2013.	
  	
  	
  

	
  Upon	
  review	
  of	
  the	
  documentation,	
  on	
  January	
  7th,	
  2013,	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  medication	
  had	
  been	
  
“recently	
  changed.”	
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Deborah	
  Klock	
  was	
  aware	
  of	
  the	
  changes	
  of	
  medication	
  as	
  identified	
  in	
  the	
  interview	
  that	
  she	
  gave	
  to	
  Dr.	
  
Susan	
  Ginsburg	
  during	
  a	
  consultation	
  at	
  Einstein	
  Heathcare	
  Networks.	
  	
  However,	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  did	
  not	
  
tell	
  “the	
  daughter	
  who	
  she	
  thinks	
  lives	
  in	
  Wisconsin,	
  Sokie	
  Cosmas”	
  about	
  any	
  changes	
  in	
  medication.	
  

	
  

In	
  the	
  same	
  consultation,	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  gave	
  inaccurate	
  personal	
  and	
  family	
  medical	
  history.	
  	
  Deborah	
  
Klock	
  stated	
  that	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  had	
  a	
  CVA	
  in	
  2011,	
  when	
  in	
  fact,	
  he	
  had	
  a	
  CVA	
  in	
  2010.	
  	
  

	
  	
  

	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  also	
  stated	
  that	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  mother	
  had	
  dementia,	
  when	
  in	
  fact	
  she	
  did	
  not.	
  	
  F.	
  
Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  mother	
  died	
  of	
  pancreatic	
  cancer	
  and	
  was	
  of	
  sound	
  mind	
  before	
  her	
  passing,	
  as	
  the	
  
Whitten	
  Family	
  can	
  attest.	
  

	
  	
  

	
  

Note	
  in	
  the	
  medical	
  history	
  reported	
  to	
  Einstein	
  Heathcare	
  Networks,	
  a	
  B12	
  deficiency	
  is	
  mentioned.	
  	
  F.	
  
Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  B12	
  deficiency	
  was	
  also	
  verified	
  by	
  a	
  Home	
  Instead	
  Aid	
  who	
  worked	
  with	
  F.	
  Harvey	
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Whitten	
  prior	
  to	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  being	
  a	
  court	
  appointed	
  health	
  guardian.	
  	
  This	
  will	
  be	
  mentioned	
  again	
  
later.	
  

	
  

The	
  Einstein	
  Medical	
  Report	
  also	
  conducted	
  a	
  Morse	
  Fall	
  Risk	
  assessment	
  while	
  he	
  was	
  there.	
  	
  An	
  
example,	
  of	
  what	
  the	
  fall	
  risks	
  say	
  is	
  below.	
  	
  In	
  this	
  example,	
  his	
  score	
  is	
  30.	
  

	
  

The	
  average	
  of	
  his	
  assessments	
  places	
  him	
  in	
  the	
  “Low	
  Risk”	
  range.	
  	
  	
  

	
  

The	
  fall	
  risk	
  scores	
  seen	
  were	
  30,	
  50,	
  50,	
  and	
  70,	
  which	
  average	
  to	
  50,	
  low	
  risk.	
  

Haldol	
  is	
  seen	
  in	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  medical	
  records	
  on	
  January	
  8th,	
  2013.	
  The	
  administering	
  of	
  Haldol	
  
was	
  completed	
  without	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife’s	
  knowledge	
  or	
  consent.	
  	
  

The	
  administering	
  of	
  haloperidol	
  (Haldol	
  is	
  the	
  brand	
  name)	
  was	
  approved	
  as	
  a	
  liquid	
  injection	
  for	
  a	
  
single	
  day.	
  	
  The	
  dose	
  was	
  2	
  mg.	
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On	
  the	
  same	
  day,	
  an	
  oral	
  form	
  of	
  haloperidol	
  was	
  ordered.	
  	
  The	
  dose	
  was	
  0.5	
  mg,	
  and	
  2.5	
  mg	
  was	
  
administered	
  over	
  approximately	
  a	
  27	
  hour	
  time	
  span.	
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Although	
  Haldol	
  is	
  not	
  advised	
  as	
  a	
  medicine	
  for	
  persons	
  suffering	
  from	
  dementia,	
  Einstein	
  Health	
  
Networks,	
  only	
  administered	
  the	
  drug	
  when	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  was	
  restless	
  on	
  January	
  8th	
  and	
  9th,	
  2013.	
  	
  
When	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  no	
  longer	
  showed	
  signs	
  of	
  agitation	
  on	
  January	
  10th,	
  2013,	
  the	
  Haldol	
  was	
  not	
  
administered.	
  	
  Note	
  in	
  the	
  next	
  box,	
  under	
  the	
  behavior	
  column,	
  it	
  is	
  mostly	
  2’s,	
  which	
  corresponds	
  to	
  
awake/alert.	
  	
  The	
  two	
  previous	
  days	
  had	
  numerous	
  3’s	
  for	
  awake/restless.	
  

	
  

In	
  my	
  opinion,	
  Einstein	
  Healthcare	
  Network	
  used	
  Haldol	
  as	
  it	
  was	
  meant	
  to	
  be	
  used	
  to	
  alleviate	
  brief	
  
psychotic	
  disorders.	
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The	
  Haldol	
  was	
  not	
  made	
  a	
  regular	
  medicine,	
  since	
  January	
  9th,	
  2013,	
  Haldol	
  was	
  not	
  listed	
  on	
  his	
  lists	
  of	
  
medication.	
  

	
  

On	
  January	
  10th,	
  2013,	
  Haldol	
  was	
  ordered	
  in	
  0.5	
  mg	
  doses.	
  	
  However,	
  it	
  was	
  not	
  recommended	
  as	
  a	
  
daily	
  medicine	
  to	
  be	
  taken	
  at	
  specific	
  intervals,	
  but	
  only	
  “as	
  needed	
  for	
  agitation.”	
  

	
  

On	
  January	
  10th,	
  2013,	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  was	
  discharged	
  from	
  Einstein	
  Health	
  Care,	
  and	
  the	
  list	
  of	
  
medication	
  to	
  take	
  included	
  Haldol,	
  but	
  only	
  “as	
  needed.”	
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Again,	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  was	
  unaware	
  of	
  any	
  changes	
  in	
  prescriptions	
  for	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten,	
  even	
  though	
  
she	
  was	
  co-­‐health	
  guardian.	
  	
  I	
  am	
  alarmed	
  at	
  the	
  prescription	
  of	
  injectable	
  haloperidol	
  (Haldol),	
  since	
  it	
  
is	
  not	
  approved	
  for	
  patients	
  with	
  dementia	
  according	
  to	
  the	
  National	
  Institute	
  of	
  Health.	
  

	
  

Furthermore,	
  the	
  Mayo	
  Clinic	
  doesn’t	
  suggest	
  any	
  form	
  of	
  Haldol	
  being	
  administered	
  to	
  patients	
  with	
  
dementia.	
  

	
  

The	
  doctors	
  who	
  contribute	
  to	
  WebMD	
  also	
  do	
  not	
  approve	
  of	
  Haldol	
  for	
  administration	
  to	
  persons	
  with	
  
dementia.	
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Haldol	
  was	
  not	
  administered	
  on	
  January	
  10th,	
  2013,	
  when	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  wasn’t	
  agitated	
  as	
  shown	
  in	
  
the	
  medical	
  records.	
  	
  The	
  medicine	
  was	
  not	
  meant	
  to	
  be	
  administered	
  on	
  a	
  daily	
  bases	
  at	
  set	
  intervals.	
  	
  
F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  was	
  not	
  always	
  agitated,	
  but	
  given	
  that	
  he	
  was	
  tied	
  to	
  a	
  bed,	
  a	
  certain	
  level	
  of	
  
agitation	
  should	
  be	
  expected.	
  	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  did	
  not	
  demonstrate	
  agitation	
  on	
  a	
  daily	
  bases	
  prior	
  to	
  
being	
  admitted	
  to	
  Einstein	
  Heathcare	
  Network.	
  	
  Therefore,	
  there	
  would	
  be	
  no	
  need	
  for	
  a	
  daily	
  dose	
  of	
  
Haldol,	
  even	
  if	
  its	
  prescription	
  was	
  appropriate.	
  	
  	
  

	
  

The	
  following	
  is	
  the	
  summary	
  of	
  medication	
  for	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  upon	
  discharge	
  from	
  Einstein	
  
Healthcare	
  Network:	
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Mercy Suburban Hospital Stay 
Upon	
  release	
  from	
  Einstein	
  Healthcare	
  Network,	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  was	
  transferred	
  to	
  Mercy	
  Suburban	
  
Hospital.	
  	
  	
  

While	
  at	
  Mercy	
  Suburban,	
  Dr.	
  Miquel	
  Agulio-­‐Seara	
  was	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  physician.	
  	
  Dr.	
  Miquel	
  
Aguilio-­‐Seara	
  had	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten,	
  an	
  incapacitated	
  person	
  sign	
  a	
  form	
  stating	
  that	
  he	
  was	
  aware	
  of	
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the	
  risks	
  of	
  the	
  medicine	
  that	
  he	
  was	
  taking.	
  	
  Next	
  Dr.	
  Miquel	
  Aguillo-­‐Seara	
  signs	
  that	
  the	
  patient	
  is	
  
capable	
  of	
  making	
  an	
  informed	
  decision.	
  	
  The	
  Whitten	
  Family	
  has	
  been	
  to	
  visit	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  on	
  
numerous	
  occasions,	
  and	
  he	
  does	
  not	
  recognize	
  his	
  own	
  family	
  members,	
  and	
  he	
  can’t	
  remember	
  his	
  
brother,	
  sister-­‐in-­‐law,	
  or	
  best	
  friend	
  had	
  passed.	
  	
  	
  In	
  my	
  opinion,	
  this	
  is	
  preposterous	
  that	
  a	
  doctor	
  
would	
  claim	
  that	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  is	
  capable	
  of	
  making	
  an	
  informed	
  decision,	
  or	
  that	
  he	
  signed	
  a	
  
document	
  at	
  all.	
  	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  signature	
  is	
  far	
  to	
  the	
  right	
  from	
  where	
  a	
  person	
  would	
  normally	
  
sign,	
  and	
  he	
  clearly	
  couldn’t	
  write	
  a	
  date,	
  or	
  notice	
  that	
  the	
  wrong	
  date	
  was	
  written,	
  since	
  it	
  was	
  
presumably	
  January	
  11th	
  and	
  not	
  June	
  5th.	
  	
  In	
  my	
  opinion,	
  the	
  year	
  sure	
  isn’t	
  2013	
  that	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  
is	
  capable	
  of	
  making	
  a	
  sound	
  medical	
  choice	
  concerning	
  his	
  medication.	
  	
  

	
  

The	
  following	
  is	
  an	
  example	
  of	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  writing	
  his	
  first	
  name	
  and	
  last	
  name	
  when	
  he	
  was	
  a	
  
lucid,	
  capable	
  man.	
  	
  The	
  signature	
  above	
  doesn’t	
  even	
  represent	
  a	
  vital	
  man.	
  	
  When	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  
had	
  his	
  cognitive	
  skills,	
  he	
  spelled	
  his	
  last	
  name	
  Whitten,	
  not	
  Whuttemm.	
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Dr.	
  Seara	
  signed	
  that	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  is	
  capable	
  of	
  understanding	
  the	
  risks	
  and	
  side	
  effects	
  of	
  the	
  
medication	
  that	
  he	
  is	
  taking.	
  	
  During	
  the	
  same	
  visit	
  to	
  Mercy	
  Suburban	
  Hospital,	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  
scored	
  4/27	
  on	
  a	
  “mini-­‐mental	
  state	
  examination.”	
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Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  had	
  no	
  knowledge	
  of	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  being	
  presented	
  this	
  document	
  to	
  sign	
  nor	
  did	
  
she	
  consent	
  for	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  to	
  sign	
  any	
  medical	
  paperwork.	
  	
  	
  

Upon	
  release	
  from	
  Mercy	
  Suburban	
  Hospital,	
  Dr.	
  Seara	
  had	
  changed	
  the	
  following	
  medications	
  of	
  F.	
  
Harvey	
  Whitten	
  without	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife’s	
  knowledge	
  or	
  consent.	
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The	
  following	
  table	
  compares	
  the	
  two	
  sets	
  of	
  medicine	
  that	
  Einstein	
  Heathcare	
  Network	
  and	
  Mercy	
  
Suburban	
  Hospital	
  have	
  recommended	
  upon	
  release	
  from	
  their	
  facilities.	
  	
  There	
  are	
  nine	
  recommended	
  
doses	
  from	
  Einstein	
  Healthcare	
  that	
  didn’t	
  make	
  the	
  list	
  from	
  Dr.	
  Seara	
  (i.e.	
  “start	
  taking,”	
  “continue	
  
taking,”	
  “stop	
  taking”).	
  	
  The	
  existence	
  of	
  the	
  previous	
  medical	
  protocol	
  vanished.	
  	
  	
  In	
  the	
  table,	
  the	
  cells	
  
with	
  “See	
  Note	
  1”	
  under	
  the	
  Mercy	
  Suburban	
  Hospital	
  header	
  for	
  the	
  column	
  in	
  the	
  table	
  are	
  the	
  
medicines	
  not	
  addressed	
  at	
  all.	
  	
  If	
  it	
  was	
  a	
  legitimate	
  oversight,	
  a	
  competent	
  co-­‐health	
  guardian	
  should	
  
have	
  noticed	
  the	
  error	
  and	
  addressed	
  it,	
  after	
  all	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  had	
  been	
  putting	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  
pills	
  in	
  pill	
  boxes	
  for	
  months.	
  	
  Especially	
  alarming	
  to	
  me	
  is	
  the	
  missing	
  vitamin	
  pills,	
  especially	
  since	
  
Deborah	
  Klock	
  had	
  listed	
  at	
  Einstein	
  Healthcare	
  Network	
  that	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  had	
  a	
  B12	
  deficiency.	
  	
  
Vitamin	
  B12	
  was	
  removed	
  from	
  his	
  medication	
  list.	
  	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  was	
  unaware	
  of	
  any	
  changes	
  to	
  F.	
  
Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  medicine,	
  so	
  she	
  would	
  have	
  been	
  unable	
  to	
  decipher	
  the	
  discrepancy.	
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The	
  pharmacist	
  at	
  Mercy	
  Suburban	
  Hospital	
  alerted	
  Dr.	
  Seara	
  to	
  adverse	
  effects	
  of	
  mixing	
  two	
  drugs,	
  
one	
  of	
  them	
  being	
  Haldol.	
  	
  These	
  two	
  drugs	
  are	
  listed	
  on	
  the	
  suggested	
  medication	
  list	
  upon	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  
Whitten’s	
  release	
  from	
  Mercy	
  Suburban	
  Hospital.	
  	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  was	
  not	
  made	
  aware	
  that	
  these	
  two	
  
medicines	
  were	
  being	
  administered	
  to	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten.	
  

	
  

Although,	
  the	
  pharmacist	
  recommended	
  an	
  EKG,	
  no	
  EKG	
  was	
  given.	
  

During	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  stay	
  at	
  Mercy	
  Suburban	
  Hospital,	
  he	
  was	
  given	
  4	
  mg	
  a	
  day	
  of	
  Haldol.	
  	
  One	
  of	
  
the	
  side	
  effects	
  of	
  Haldol	
  is	
  loss	
  of	
  balance.	
  	
  He	
  was	
  classified	
  as	
  a	
  high	
  fall	
  risk	
  at	
  Mercy.	
  	
  	
  

The Meadows at Shannondell Stay 
According	
  to	
  the	
  medical	
  records,	
  no	
  EKGs	
  were	
  given	
  at	
  The	
  Meadows	
  at	
  Shannondell	
  ,	
  after	
  leaving	
  
Mercy	
  Suburban	
  Hospital,	
  per	
  mentioned	
  by	
  the	
  pharmacist	
  at	
  Mercy	
  Suburban	
  Hospital.	
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Upon	
  checking	
  into	
  The	
  Meadows,	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  continued	
  to	
  give	
  false	
  accounts	
  concerning	
  medical	
  
information	
  of	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten.	
  	
  In	
  the	
  following	
  excerpt	
  she	
  claimed	
  that	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  had	
  
multiple	
  falls	
  in	
  the	
  last	
  6	
  months,	
  too	
  numerous	
  to	
  count.	
  	
  Recall,	
  that	
  just	
  weeks	
  before	
  Einstein	
  
Heathcare	
  Networks	
  evaluated	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  as	
  a	
  low	
  fall	
  risk.	
  	
  Home	
  Instead	
  Employees	
  would	
  also	
  
classify	
  him	
  as	
  a	
  low	
  fall	
  risk.	
  	
  	
  

	
  

The	
  above	
  excerpt	
  also	
  mentions	
  that	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  doesn’t	
  have	
  his	
  glasses,	
  dentures,	
  or	
  hearing	
  
aids	
  with	
  him.	
  	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  was	
  repeatedly	
  asked	
  to	
  retrieve	
  these	
  items	
  for	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  for	
  
numerous	
  months,	
  and	
  she	
  wouldn’t.	
  	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  had	
  a	
  lower	
  quality	
  of	
  life	
  due	
  to	
  Deborah	
  
Klock’s	
  refusing	
  to	
  retrieve	
  these	
  items.	
  	
  In	
  fact,	
  under	
  oath	
  on	
  a	
  July	
  8th	
  hearing	
  concerning	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  
Whitten,	
  she	
  stated	
  that	
  these	
  items	
  are	
  only	
  secondary.	
  	
  The	
  questions	
  are	
  from	
  attorney	
  Diane	
  
Zabowski,	
  and	
  the	
  answers	
  from	
  Deborah	
  Klock.	
  

	
  

On	
  January	
  22nd,	
  2013	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  mentions	
  the	
  changes	
  in	
  medication	
  from	
  Mercy	
  Hospital,	
  but	
  fails	
  
to	
  mention	
  the	
  nine	
  medications	
  that	
  were	
  omitted	
  completely	
  from	
  his	
  list	
  with	
  no	
  explanation,	
  even	
  
though	
  she	
  had	
  been	
  putting	
  his	
  pills	
  in	
  pillboxes	
  previously	
  and	
  should	
  have	
  noticed	
  the	
  missing	
  
medication.	
  

	
  

Deborah	
  Klock	
  continues	
  to	
  give	
  inaccurate	
  medical	
  history	
  to	
  the	
  Meadows	
  at	
  Shannondell.	
  	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  
Whitten’s	
  father	
  died	
  from	
  complications	
  of	
  a	
  stroke,	
  not	
  emphysema.	
  	
  His	
  mother	
  died	
  at	
  the	
  age	
  of	
  93,	
  

Q. So some of the differences that you had with Cosmas Skaife were her complaints 
about the fact that his dentures were not fitting, that he was not wearing his 
hearing aides, and that he wasn't wearing his eyeglasses all the time, right?  

A. Tragically, it makes us feel better because we have given them all of these 
resources.  

Q. But were these issues she was complaining to you about?  

A. Yes.  

Q. And in your experience, those issues are secondary, and there are more critical 
issues that you have to deal with, with Harvey, right?  

A. Correct.  
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and	
  his	
  brother	
  did	
  not	
  die	
  from	
  bladder	
  cancer.	
  	
  His	
  brother	
  died	
  from	
  a	
  combination	
  of	
  multiple	
  
myeloma	
  and	
  Parkinson	
  disease.	
  	
  Furthermore,	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  older	
  brother	
  Leslie	
  H.	
  Whitten,	
  Jr’s	
  
medical	
  history	
  failed	
  to	
  be	
  conveyed.	
  

	
  

F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  dose	
  of	
  Haloperidol	
  was	
  increased	
  again	
  on	
  January	
  23rd,	
  2013.	
  	
  Again,	
  this	
  
medication	
  change	
  occurred	
  without	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife’s	
  knowledge	
  or	
  consent.	
  	
  Notice	
  the	
  last	
  row	
  is	
  the	
  2	
  
mg	
  of	
  Haloperidol	
  that	
  Dr.	
  Seara	
  prescribed	
  twice	
  a	
  day,	
  and	
  the	
  first	
  row	
  sums	
  to	
  an	
  extra	
  1mg	
  per	
  day	
  
of	
  Haldol	
  over	
  what	
  Dr.	
  Seara	
  recommended.	
  	
  There	
  is	
  no	
  documentation	
  that	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  had	
  
unusual	
  psychotic	
  behavior	
  on	
  this	
  day	
  to	
  warrant	
  such	
  an	
  increase,	
  setting	
  aside	
  that	
  the	
  drug	
  is	
  
completely	
  inappropriate	
  for	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  condition	
  anyway.	
  	
  

	
  

The	
  doctor	
  whose	
  name	
  is	
  associated	
  with	
  the	
  extra	
  milligram	
  of	
  haloperidol	
  a	
  day	
  on	
  January	
  23rd,	
  2013	
  
was	
  Dr.	
  Raffi	
  Megerian	
  (License	
  number	
  MD421091).	
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According	
  to	
  the	
  CMS	
  Manual	
  System	
  Pub.	
  100-­‐07	
  State	
  Operation	
  Provider	
  Certification	
  from	
  the	
  
Department	
  of	
  Health	
  and	
  Human	
  Services,	
  the	
  daily	
  dose	
  threshold	
  is	
  2	
  mg	
  per	
  day	
  for	
  haloperidol.	
  

http://www.cms.gov/Regulations-­‐and-­‐Guidance/Guidance/Transmittals/Downloads/R1SOM.pdf	
  

	
  

	
  

Additionally,	
  recall	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  refused	
  to	
  retrieved	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  glasses,	
  dentures,	
  and	
  
hearing	
  aids.	
  	
  According	
  to	
  the	
  CMS	
  Manual	
  System,	
  antipsychotic	
  medication	
  (i.e.	
  haloperidol)	
  should	
  
have	
  never	
  been	
  initiated	
  in	
  the	
  first	
  place,	
  and	
  certainly	
  not	
  increased	
  without	
  ruling	
  out	
  the	
  cause	
  of	
  
the	
  behavior	
  being	
  from	
  his	
  lack	
  of	
  hearing	
  aids	
  and	
  glasses,	
  or	
  from	
  being	
  in	
  a	
  new	
  environment.	
  	
  All	
  of	
  
these	
  scenarios	
  were	
  pertinent	
  for	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten.	
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The	
  following	
  is	
  an	
  excerpt	
  from	
  an	
  advertisement	
  for	
  DLK	
  Managed	
  Care	
  Solutions	
  that	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  
wrote	
  that	
  can	
  be	
  found	
  at	
  http://www.mypcadv.org/spotlight/deborah-­‐l-­‐klock.	
  	
  According	
  to	
  Deborah	
  
Klock,	
  she	
  was	
  a	
  nurse	
  for	
  emergency	
  psychiatric	
  services.	
  In	
  my	
  opinion,	
  of	
  all	
  types	
  of	
  nurses,	
  she	
  
should	
  be	
  the	
  first	
  kind	
  to	
  know	
  how	
  inappropriate	
  haloperidol	
  is	
  for	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten,	
  especially	
  at	
  5	
  
mg	
  a	
  day.	
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F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  medical	
  records	
  also	
  noted	
  that	
  he	
  had	
  an	
  increase	
  in	
  incontinence.	
  

	
  

F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  had	
  a	
  B12	
  deficiency,	
  but	
  the	
  administration	
  of	
  B12	
  stopped	
  after	
  the	
  medication	
  
vanished	
  from	
  Mercy	
  Suburban	
  Hospital.	
  According	
  to	
  a	
  Harvard	
  Medical	
  Report,	
  severe	
  B12	
  deficiency	
  
can	
  lead	
  to	
  incontinence,	
  as	
  well	
  as	
  depression	
  and	
  paranoia.	
  	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  knew	
  that	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  
Whitten	
  had	
  a	
  B12	
  deficiency	
  and	
  failed	
  to	
  ensure	
  he	
  was	
  given	
  this	
  vitamin	
  daily.	
  

From	
  http://www.health.harvard.edu/blog/vitamin-­‐b12-­‐deficiency-­‐can-­‐be-­‐sneaky-­‐harmful-­‐
201301105780	
  

	
  

In today’s health care it’s a challenge to be a knowledgeable 
consumer.  I traveled the path from nursing school through public 
health to emergency psychiatric services to rehabilitation nurse 
for catastrophic injuries to insurance company case manager to 
longterm quality improvement and customer service.   	
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A	
  B12	
  deficiency	
  is	
  nothing	
  to	
  take	
  lightly	
  and	
  should	
  be	
  monitored.	
  The	
  administration	
  of	
  folic	
  acid	
  and	
  
vitamin	
  B12	
  were	
  removed	
  from	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  medication	
  list.	
  The	
  following	
  is	
  from	
  
http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc/articles/PMC2738337/.	
  	
  Clearly,	
  the	
  effectiveness	
  of	
  any	
  
antidepressant	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  was	
  taking	
  no	
  longer	
  had	
  the	
  added	
  benefit	
  from	
  his	
  folic	
  acid	
  
supplement.	
  

	
  

On	
  January	
  25,	
  2013	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  filed	
  a	
  “Consent	
  for	
  Treatment	
  and	
  Release	
  of	
  Information”	
  without	
  
Cosmas	
  Skaife’s	
  knowledge.	
  	
  In	
  this	
  paperwork,	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  stated	
  that	
  she	
  should	
  be	
  the	
  only	
  person	
  
that	
  receives	
  any	
  information	
  concerning	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  medical	
  records.	
  	
  If	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  was	
  
aware	
  of	
  this	
  document,	
  she	
  would	
  have	
  allowed	
  the	
  entire	
  Whitten	
  Family	
  to	
  have	
  access	
  to	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  
Whitten’s	
  medical	
  records	
  as	
  well	
  as	
  herself,	
  since	
  after	
  all,	
  she	
  was	
  the	
  co-­‐health	
  guardian.	
  

	
  

Deborah	
  Klock	
  mentioned	
  to	
  the	
  nurse	
  that	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  took	
  timolol,	
  which	
  was	
  one	
  of	
  the	
  9	
  
medications	
  that	
  was	
  omitted	
  from	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  list	
  of	
  drugs	
  upon	
  discharge	
  from	
  Mercy	
  
Suburban	
  Hospital.	
  	
  However,	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  failed	
  to	
  mention	
  all	
  the	
  medicine	
  that	
  was	
  omitted,	
  
including	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  B12	
  prescription	
  for	
  his	
  B12	
  deficiency	
  and	
  folic	
  acid.	
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  On	
  January	
  29th,	
  2013	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  participated	
  in	
  an	
  “Assessment	
  and	
  Goal	
  Setting”	
  meeting,	
  
without	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife’s	
  knowledge.	
  	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  was	
  never	
  given	
  the	
  opportunity	
  to	
  participate	
  in	
  
the	
  meeting.	
  	
  If	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  was	
  aware	
  of	
  this	
  meeting,	
  she	
  would	
  have	
  participated.	
  	
  

	
   	
  

On	
  January	
  30th,	
  2013,	
  the	
  increased	
  amount	
  of	
  Haldol	
  being	
  administered	
  to	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  was	
  
documented	
  at	
  the	
  Meadows	
  by	
  William	
  Miller.	
  	
  

	
  

February	
  3rd,	
  2013	
  and	
  February	
  18th	
  were	
  the	
  next	
  scheduled	
  assessment	
  and	
  goal	
  meeting,	
  no	
  family	
  
or	
  guardian	
  participated,	
  since	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  was	
  unaware	
  the	
  meeting	
  existed.	
  	
  	
  	
  

The	
  Meadows	
  at	
  Shannondell,	
  notified	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  concerning	
  medication	
  administered	
  to	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  
Whitten	
  as	
  is	
  clearly	
  demonstrated	
  on	
  February	
  1st	
  and	
  5th,	
  2013,	
  when	
  she	
  was	
  contacted	
  about	
  new	
  
medication.	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife,	
  co-­‐health	
  guardian,	
  was	
  never	
  notified	
  of	
  any	
  changes	
  in	
  medication,	
  ever.	
  	
  
Changes	
  to	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  medication	
  were	
  taking	
  place	
  without	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife’s	
  knowledge	
  or	
  
consent.	
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Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  was	
  outraged	
  when	
  she	
  discovered	
  that	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  was	
  having	
  meetings	
  with	
  F.	
  
Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  social	
  worker	
  without	
  her	
  knowledge.	
  	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  failed	
  to	
  mentioned	
  that	
  Cosmas	
  
Skaife	
  even	
  existed.	
  	
  Heather	
  Stube,	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  social	
  worker,	
  didn’t	
  know	
  that	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  
existed	
  until	
  February	
  6th,	
  2013.	
  	
  Below	
  is	
  the	
  email	
  from	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  alerting	
  the	
  family	
  to	
  the	
  fact	
  
that	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  social	
  worker	
  didn’t	
  know	
  we	
  existed.	
  

	
  

A	
  note	
  in	
  the	
  Meadows	
  system	
  from	
  the	
  social	
  worker	
  is	
  also	
  documented	
  on	
  the	
  same	
  day,	
  
acknowledging	
  that	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  is	
  a	
  co-­‐guardian.	
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One	
  of	
  the	
  side	
  effects	
  of	
  Haldol	
  is	
  documented	
  in	
  the	
  Meadows	
  report	
  dated	
  February	
  13,	
  2013,	
  
shuffling	
  when	
  walking.	
  	
  The	
  side	
  effect	
  is	
  clearly	
  identified	
  in	
  the	
  following	
  “Summary	
  of	
  Skill”,	
  however,	
  
in	
  my	
  opinion,	
  neither	
  the	
  Meadows	
  or	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  addressed	
  the	
  issue	
  or	
  concerned	
  themselves	
  
with	
  the	
  issue	
  that	
  a	
  side	
  effect	
  of	
  Haldol	
  was	
  present.	
  	
  	
  

	
  	
  

Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  first	
  heard	
  of	
  concerns	
  about	
  Haldol	
  at	
  the	
  end	
  of	
  February	
  through	
  one	
  of	
  the	
  aids	
  
employed	
  by	
  Home	
  Instead	
  who	
  are	
  with	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  seven	
  days	
  a	
  week,	
  24	
  hours	
  a	
  day	
  at	
  The	
  
Meadows	
  at	
  Shannondell.	
  	
  In	
  an	
  email	
  dated	
  February	
  20th,	
  2013.	
  	
  The	
  pertinent	
  portion	
  of	
  the	
  email	
  to	
  
Haldol	
  is	
  highlighted	
  in	
  yellow.	
  

	
  

The	
  note	
  to	
  the	
  nurse	
  station	
  follows	
  from	
  February	
  19th,	
  2013.	
  	
  The	
  Meadows	
  began	
  giving	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  
Whitten	
  the	
  medicine	
  at	
  6	
  pm	
  instead	
  of	
  5	
  pm,	
  but	
  they	
  failed	
  to	
  address	
  that	
  the	
  medication	
  was	
  
making	
  him	
  so	
  drowsy,	
  which	
  is	
  a	
  symptom	
  of	
  overdose	
  on	
  Haldol.	
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For	
  clarification	
  of	
  the	
  portion	
  of	
  the	
  email	
  above	
  concerning	
  “frustration	
  over	
  the	
  glasses,”	
  it	
  should	
  be	
  
noted	
  that	
  the	
  email	
  is	
  from	
  the	
  end	
  of	
  February,	
  and	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  still	
  had	
  not	
  retrieved	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  
Whitten’s	
  glasses,	
  dentures,	
  and	
  hearing	
  aids	
  from	
  his	
  apartment.	
  	
  	
  	
  

	
  Based	
  on	
  concerns	
  about	
  Haldol	
  raised	
  by	
  Home	
  Instead	
  Aids	
  (i.e.	
  not	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  or	
  any	
  
medical	
  staff	
  at	
  the	
  Meadows),	
  the	
  Whitten	
  Family	
  researched	
  this	
  medication.	
  	
  Clearly,	
  F.	
  
Harvey	
  Whitten	
  was	
  suffering	
  from	
  the	
  side	
  effects	
  of	
  Haldol,	
  and	
  demonstrated	
  symptoms	
  of	
  
overdose.	
  	
  Whitten	
  Family	
  members	
  have	
  seen	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  intermittently	
  between	
  Fall	
  of	
  
2012	
  and	
  Spring	
  of	
  2013.	
  	
  In	
  the	
  Fall	
  of	
  2012,	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  could	
  walk	
  on	
  his	
  own,	
  
occasionally	
  using	
  his	
  walker	
  for	
  long	
  distances.	
  	
  He	
  would	
  ride	
  the	
  exercise	
  bike	
  every	
  morning.	
  	
  
His	
  body	
  was	
  more	
  capable	
  than	
  his	
  mind	
  though,	
  since	
  he	
  couldn’t	
  recognize	
  family	
  members;	
  
he	
  couldn’t	
  remember	
  that	
  his	
  brother	
  and	
  sister-­‐in-­‐law	
  were	
  dead;	
  he	
  couldn’t	
  remember	
  that	
  
his	
  best	
  friend	
  and	
  former	
  roommate	
  Robert	
  Sprau	
  had	
  recently	
  died;	
  and	
  he	
  would	
  like	
  to	
  wear	
  
formal	
  attire	
  while	
  exercising	
  in	
  the	
  gym.	
  	
  He	
  was	
  unable	
  to	
  live	
  independently	
  and	
  had	
  24/7	
  
help	
  from	
  Home	
  Instead	
  aides	
  for	
  dressing,	
  making	
  sure	
  he	
  didn’t	
  wander	
  off,	
  ensuring	
  he	
  was	
  
fed,	
  escorting	
  him	
  to	
  events	
  sponsored	
  by	
  the	
  Shannondell,	
  etc.	
  	
  	
  The	
  decline	
  in	
  his	
  physical	
  
state	
  since	
  the	
  Fall	
  of	
  2012	
  is	
  reflected	
  in	
  side	
  effects	
  of	
  Haldol,	
  and	
  Haldol	
  overdose.	
  	
  An	
  
extremely	
  respectable	
  institution,	
  The	
  Mayo	
  Clinic,	
  recommends	
  that	
  if	
  the	
  side	
  effects	
  of	
  Haldol	
  
are	
  seen,	
  to	
  see	
  a	
  doctor	
  immediately.	
  	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  had	
  loss	
  of	
  balance	
  and	
  control,	
  mask-­‐
like	
  face,	
  shuffling	
  walk,	
  and	
  trembling	
  and	
  shaking	
  fingers	
  and	
  hands	
  when	
  the	
  Whitten	
  Family	
  
visited	
  in	
  the	
  Spring	
  of	
  2013.	
  	
  These	
  symptoms	
  were	
  not	
  evident	
  in	
  the	
  Fall	
  of	
  2012.	
  	
  The	
  Mayo	
  
Clinic	
  also	
  recommends	
  that	
  if	
  symptoms	
  of	
  overdose	
  appear	
  to	
  get	
  emergency	
  help	
  
immediately.	
  	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  suffered	
  from	
  the	
  symptoms	
  of	
  overdose	
  as	
  he	
  was	
  severely	
  
drowsy	
  and	
  extremely	
  stiff.	
  	
  Again,	
  in	
  the	
  Fall	
  of	
  2012,	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  was	
  not	
  extremely	
  
drowsy	
  and	
  stiff.	
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Although	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  was	
  being	
  administered	
  a	
  dose	
  in	
  excess	
  of	
  the	
  CMS	
  Manual	
  System	
  of	
  
Haldol	
  daily,	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  suggested	
  that	
  any	
  monthly	
  blood	
  draws	
  were	
  not	
  in	
  his	
  best	
  interest	
  and	
  
that	
  his	
  care	
  should	
  be	
  focused	
  on	
  comfort	
  measures.	
  

	
  

From: klockdl@aol.com 
To: smorris@shannondell.com 
CC: bakercoz@hotmail.com; zabowskilawllc@verizon.net 
Subject: RE: Harvey Whitten care 
Date: Thu, 18 Apr 2013 11:08:13 -0400 
 
Shirley 
Thank you for your email regarding allergies, dermatology and hematology consults and the Stairwell 
Assessment Form.  Dr. Megerian’s thoughts on specialists follow up for Harvey’s chronic medical problems are 
reasonable.  I concur that Dr. Zeger’s monthly blood draws to monitor his thrombocytopenia appear invasive as 
intervention may not be in Harvey’s best interests in light of his progressing dementia.  I don’t wish to subject 
Harvey to any more discomfort or irritation than he must endure. 
  
The dermatology consultations appear to also potentially subject him to invasive procedures, biopsy and 
excisions as stated by Dr. Megerian.  But if other dermatological conditions, troubling rash or unresolved skin 
irritations should recur, by all means, he should be referred for the dermatologist’s recommendations and 
treatment.  
  
References in Harvey’s past medical records and contact with his pharmacy revealed no allergies stated until a 
possible reaction to Senna in the form of a skin rash in November.  The Rosuvastatin Calcium Crestor showed 
up later on the doctor’s notes as an allergy but had been discontinued for other reasons by the cardiologist. 
 
I’ve enclosed my signed copy of the Stairwell Assessment.  Coz can forward hers so both of our signatures are 
in your file. 
  
My observation during recent visit led me to wonder if therapy might evaluate and order Harvey with regards to a 
gait belt to assist the aides when walking with him for his and their safety.  Harvey used to have the wax 
removed at ENT office.  Since he already has compromised hearing and won’t wear hearing aid consistently, are 
there orders for Debrox to help with wax buildup and could we get a referral for him to see local ENT for wax 
removal?  Or does Dr. Megerian follow up on wax removal? 
  
I believe Primary Medical Care for Harvey should be focused on quality of life, benevolence and symptom relief 
and comfort measures.  
  
Thanks for your care of Harvey. 
  
Deborah 
  
Deborah L. Klock, MS, CDMS, CCM, RN BC 
DLK Managed Care Solutions, Inc. 
34 East Germantown Pike #287 
Norristown, PA 19401 
Office: 610-631-5689 
Fax: 610-631-9040 
Email: klockdl@aol.com 
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The	
  suggestion	
  from	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  to	
  stop	
  blood	
  draws	
  is	
  in	
  violation	
  of	
  the	
  CMS	
  Manual	
  System,	
  since	
  
when	
  antipsychotics	
  are	
  used	
  monitoring	
  of	
  cholesterol,	
  triglycerides,	
  and	
  blood	
  sugar	
  are	
  necessary,	
  
otherwise	
  the	
  administration	
  of	
  the	
  antipsychotic	
  is	
  considered	
  an	
  unnecessary	
  medication.	
  	
  In	
  my	
  
opinion,	
  in	
  the	
  case	
  of	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten,	
  the	
  administration	
  of	
  5	
  mg	
  a	
  day	
  of	
  Haldol	
  was	
  definitely	
  an	
  
unnecessary	
  medication.	
  	
  

	
  

	
  

After	
  the	
  Whitten	
  Family	
  was	
  alerted	
  to	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  demonstrating	
  the	
  symptoms	
  for	
  overdose	
  of	
  
Haldol,	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  began	
  questioning	
  the	
  Meadows	
  and	
  asking	
  for	
  second	
  opinions.	
  	
  	
  Dan	
  Freed	
  from	
  
the	
  Meadows	
  was	
  not	
  proactive	
  in	
  the	
  Whitten	
  Family’s	
  request.	
  	
  	
  

The	
  following	
  is	
  an	
  excerpt	
  from	
  Dan	
  Freed’s	
  response	
  to	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  (i.e.	
  not	
  Cosmos	
  Skaiffe).	
  	
  Dan	
  
Freed	
  claimed	
  that	
  the	
  amount	
  of	
  Haldol	
  being	
  prescribed	
  was	
  ordered	
  by	
  Mercy	
  Suburban	
  Hospital,	
  but	
  
the	
  medical	
  records	
  to	
  do	
  not	
  support	
  this	
  claim.	
  	
  Mercy	
  Suburban	
  Hospital	
  prescribed	
  4	
  mg	
  per	
  day,	
  
and	
  the	
  Meadows	
  at	
  Shannondell	
  increased	
  the	
  medication	
  to	
  5	
  mg	
  per	
  day.	
  	
  Furthermore,	
  “stop	
  
orders”	
  were	
  in	
  place	
  for	
  the	
  medication,	
  and	
  the	
  medication	
  was	
  continually	
  renewed.	
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Furthermore	
  in	
  the	
  same	
  response,	
  Dan	
  Freed	
  claims	
  that	
  it	
  would	
  be	
  unlikely	
  for	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  to	
  
have	
  cardiac	
  failure,	
  when	
  in	
  fact	
  the	
  literature	
  states	
  that	
  older	
  people	
  with	
  dementia	
  being	
  
administered	
  Haldol	
  have	
  an	
  increased	
  chance	
  of	
  cardiac	
  failure,	
  and	
  the	
  pharmacist	
  at	
  Mercy	
  Suburban	
  
Hospital	
  also	
  warned	
  Dr.	
  Seara	
  of	
  interaction	
  of	
  drugs	
  prescribed	
  to	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  causing	
  cardiac	
  
failure.	
  

	
  

Dan	
  Freed’s	
  claim	
  concerning	
  DNR	
  (do	
  not	
  resuscitate)	
  vs.	
  Full	
  code	
  is	
  also	
  contradicted.	
  	
  The	
  following	
  
comments	
  were	
  in	
  the	
  records	
  on	
  February	
  14th,	
  2013.	
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I	
  am	
  concerned	
  that	
  the	
  Meadows	
  or	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  do	
  not	
  remain	
  abreast	
  of	
  rulings	
  made	
  in	
  the	
  
Supreme	
  Court	
  of	
  PA	
  in	
  what	
  is	
  supposed	
  to	
  be	
  their	
  areas	
  of	
  expertise.	
  	
  Since	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  has	
  not	
  
been	
  diagnosed	
  with	
  a	
  terminal	
  condition,	
  the	
  Meadows	
  has	
  the	
  responsibility	
  to	
  try	
  to	
  resuscitate	
  him,	
  
based	
  on	
  a	
  ruling	
  on	
  August	
  17th,	
  2010.	
  	
  The	
  following	
  is	
  an	
  excerpt	
  from:	
  
http://www.defenseofmedicine.com/2010/08/29/pennsylvania-­‐supreme-­‐court-­‐addresses-­‐end-­‐of-­‐life-­‐
decisions/	
  

	
  

Deborah	
  Klock	
  and	
  the	
  Meadows	
  at	
  Shannondell	
  were	
  alerted	
  to	
  the	
  concerns	
  the	
  Whitten	
  Family	
  and	
  
his	
  aides	
  had	
  about	
  the	
  effects	
  of	
  Haldol	
  on	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  and	
  that	
  he	
  was	
  demonstrating	
  the	
  
symptoms	
  of	
  overdose.	
  	
  The	
  symptoms	
  of	
  side	
  effects	
  and	
  overdose	
  from	
  Haldol	
  are	
  concretely	
  evident	
  
in	
  documentation	
  as	
  far	
  back	
  as	
  February	
  of	
  2013.	
  	
  However,	
  no	
  changes	
  in	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  
medication	
  were	
  made.	
  	
  	
  

Cosmas	
  Skaife,	
  Edward	
  Skaife,	
  and	
  Mary	
  Whitten	
  appeared	
  in	
  Pennsylvania	
  to	
  discuss	
  the	
  continued	
  
dissatisfaction	
  with	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  and	
  to	
  enquire	
  what	
  a	
  document	
  signed	
  on	
  March	
  12,	
  2013	
  pertained	
  
to,	
  a	
  few	
  weeks	
  after	
  the	
  document	
  signing.	
  	
  During	
  this	
  trip,	
  a	
  Whitten	
  family	
  member	
  talked	
  on	
  the	
  
phone	
  with	
  another	
  family	
  dissatisfied	
  with	
  Deborah	
  Klock.	
  	
  As	
  a	
  result	
  of	
  this	
  conversation,	
  Cosmas	
  
Skaife	
  was	
  prompted	
  to	
  go	
  through	
  the	
  obstacles	
  of	
  obtaining	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  medical	
  records.	
  	
  The	
  
medical	
  records	
  slowly	
  started	
  trickling	
  in	
  piece	
  by	
  piece	
  in	
  April	
  and	
  May.	
  	
  	
  

Tired	
  of	
  nothing	
  being	
  done	
  to	
  address	
  the	
  administration	
  of	
  Haldol	
  and	
  the	
  lack	
  of	
  administration	
  of	
  
vitamins	
  and	
  folic	
  acid,	
  in	
  desperation,	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  called	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  former	
  neurologist	
  to	
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see	
  if	
  she	
  could	
  get	
  an	
  appointment.	
  	
  The	
  plan	
  was	
  for	
  Whitten	
  Family	
  members	
  to	
  drive	
  to	
  Audubon,	
  PA	
  
to	
  take	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  to	
  get	
  a	
  second	
  opinion	
  ourselves.	
  	
  When	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  told	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  
Whitten’s	
  previous	
  neurologist,	
  Dr.	
  Caplin,	
  that	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  had	
  been	
  administered	
  5	
  mg	
  per	
  day	
  
of	
  Haldol	
  since	
  January	
  of	
  2013,	
  the	
  doctor	
  said	
  he	
  was	
  surprised	
  that	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  was	
  alive,	
  and	
  
it’s	
  enough	
  Haldol	
  to	
  “kill	
  a	
  horse.”	
  	
  

In	
  the	
  meantime,	
  the	
  Whitten	
  Family	
  was	
  tired	
  of	
  all	
  the	
  shenanigans	
  surrounding	
  Deborah	
  Klock.	
  (e.g.	
  
keeping	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  medical	
  information	
  to	
  herself;	
  not	
  retrieving	
  clothes,	
  dentures,	
  hearing	
  
aids,	
  and	
  glasses	
  from	
  his	
  home	
  to	
  bring	
  to	
  the	
  hospital;	
  requesting	
  Home	
  Instead	
  Aides	
  do	
  laundry	
  
instead	
  of	
  attending	
  to	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten;	
  referring	
  to	
  Home	
  Instead	
  Aides	
  as	
  grunts;	
  filling	
  out	
  
negligent	
  paperwork	
  concerning	
  allergies	
  causing	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  to	
  break	
  out	
  in	
  a	
  rash,	
  etc.)	
  	
  The	
  
Whitten	
  Family	
  recognized	
  that	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  was	
  no	
  longer	
  required	
  to	
  put	
  pills	
  in	
  a	
  pillbox	
  for	
  F.	
  
Harvey	
  Whitten,	
  since	
  he	
  was	
  now	
  living	
  in	
  an	
  assisted	
  living	
  facility.	
  	
  The	
  Whitten	
  Family	
  politely	
  
thanked	
  her	
  for	
  her	
  services	
  and	
  asked	
  her	
  to	
  step	
  down	
  as	
  co-­‐health	
  guardian.	
  	
  	
  

	
  

Instead	
  of	
  stepping	
  down,	
  Julianna	
  Van	
  Duyne-­‐King	
  from	
  Univest	
  Bank,	
  the	
  financial	
  guardian,	
  who	
  in	
  my	
  
opinion	
  can	
  financially	
  gain	
  by	
  petitioning	
  the	
  court,	
  petitioned	
  the	
  court	
  for	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  to	
  be	
  
removed	
  from	
  her	
  position	
  as	
  co-­‐health	
  guardian.	
  	
  In	
  my	
  opinion,	
  the	
  fact	
  that	
  an	
  employee	
  from	
  
Univest	
  Bank	
  would	
  petition	
  the	
  court	
  is	
  unethical	
  in	
  and	
  of	
  itself.	
  	
  Julianna	
  Van	
  Duyne-­‐King	
  never	
  once	
  



35	
  
	
  

contacted	
  the	
  Whitten	
  Family	
  to	
  ask	
  why	
  we	
  were	
  concerned	
  about	
  the	
  medication	
  that	
  our	
  uncle	
  was	
  
being	
  administered,	
  which	
  in	
  my	
  opinion,	
  wasn’t	
  in	
  the	
  best	
  interest	
  of	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten.	
  	
  

Immediately,	
  Dan	
  Freed	
  from	
  The	
  Meadows	
  at	
  Shannondell,	
  replaced	
  Home	
  Instead	
  Employees	
  with	
  all	
  
parties	
  accept	
  the	
  Whitten’s	
  approval.	
  	
  This	
  was	
  not	
  in	
  the	
  best	
  interest	
  of	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten,	
  since	
  in	
  
The	
  Meadows	
  at	
  Shannondell’s	
  records,	
  it	
  states	
  that	
  he	
  gets	
  agitated	
  with	
  staff	
  he	
  doesn’t	
  know.	
  	
  
Reflective	
  of	
  the	
  email	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  received	
  previously,	
  based	
  on	
  information	
  and	
  belief,	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  
Whitten	
  still	
  doesn’t	
  “know”	
  the	
  staff	
  of	
  the	
  Meadows.	
  

	
  

Furthermore,	
  the	
  calming	
  effect	
  the	
  Home	
  Instead	
  aides	
  had	
  on	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  is	
  also	
  documented.	
  

	
  

I	
  believe	
  that	
  Dan	
  Freed	
  replaced	
  the	
  Home	
  Instead	
  aides	
  in	
  retaliation	
  for	
  alerting	
  the	
  family	
  that	
  F.	
  
Harvey	
  Whitten	
  was	
  being	
  chemically	
  restrained.	
  

Deborah	
  Klock	
  was	
  fully	
  aware	
  that	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  was	
  not	
  being	
  administered	
  folic	
  acid	
  or	
  Vitamin	
  
B12	
  and	
  has	
  the	
  symptoms	
  of	
  side	
  effects	
  and	
  overdose	
  from	
  Haldol,	
  she	
  continues	
  to	
  assert	
  that	
  there	
  
is	
  nothing	
  wrong	
  with	
  the	
  medication	
  being	
  administered	
  to	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten,	
  and	
  she	
  also	
  was	
  
supportive	
  of	
  replacing	
  the	
  Home	
  Instead	
  Aides	
  with	
  a	
  different	
  company.	
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,	
  	
  

Since	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  is	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  guardian,	
  she	
  has	
  the	
  authority	
  to	
  refuse	
  the	
  administration	
  
of	
  this	
  drug	
  to	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten,	
  but	
  she	
  chooses	
  to	
  not	
  advocate	
  for	
  his	
  health	
  or	
  his	
  wellbeing.	
  	
  F.	
  
Harvey	
  Whitten	
  was	
  (and	
  possibly	
  still	
  is)	
  being	
  administered	
  5	
  mg	
  of	
  haloperidol	
  a	
  day,	
  when	
  the	
  
threshold	
  value	
  stated	
  in	
  the	
  CMS	
  Manual	
  System	
  is	
  2	
  mg	
  a	
  day.	
  

Additionally,	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  would	
  only	
  allow	
  his	
  aide	
  Cindy	
  Ramsey	
  from	
  Home	
  Instead	
  to	
  give	
  him	
  
a	
  bath.	
  	
  It	
  is	
  not	
  unusual	
  for	
  a	
  dementia	
  patient	
  to	
  be	
  peculiar	
  about	
  who	
  gives	
  them	
  a	
  bath,	
  which	
  
should	
  be	
  known	
  at	
  elder	
  care	
  facilities	
  and	
  known	
  by	
  Deborah	
  Klock,	
  who	
  is	
  a	
  self-­‐proclaimed	
  expert	
  in	
  
elder	
  care.	
  	
  As	
  a	
  result	
  of	
  the	
  firing	
  of	
  Home	
  Instead	
  aides	
  and	
  replacing	
  them	
  with	
  strangers,	
  which	
  was	
  
fully	
  supported	
  by	
  Deborah	
  Klock,	
  it	
  was	
  suggested	
  that	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  be	
  dosed	
  additional	
  medicine	
  
so	
  a	
  new	
  person	
  can	
  give	
  him	
  a	
  bath.	
  	
  The	
  literature	
  has	
  several	
  articles	
  concerning	
  bathing	
  dementia	
  
patients,	
  and	
  the	
  recommendation	
  is	
  not	
  to	
  overmedicate,	
  but	
  instead	
  to	
  use	
  non-­‐pharmacological	
  
techniques	
  such	
  as	
  “Person-­‐Centered	
  Showering.”1	
  	
  Cindy	
  Ramsey	
  had	
  perfected	
  a	
  non-­‐pharmacological	
  
technique	
  for	
  bathing	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten,	
  and	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  approved	
  that	
  she	
  be	
  replaced	
  by	
  
supporting	
  the	
  decision	
  to	
  replace	
  the	
  astute,	
  caring	
  aides	
  from	
  Home	
  Instead	
  with	
  strangers.	
  

 

	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  
1	
  Philip	
  D.	
  Sloane,	
  MD,	
  MPH,	
  Beverly	
  Hoeffer,	
  DNSc,	
  RN,	
  C.	
  Madeline	
  Mitchell,	
  MURP,	
  Darlene	
  A.	
  McKenzie,	
  PhD,	
  RN,	
  Ann	
  Louise	
  Barrick,	
  PhD,	
  
Joanne	
  Rader,	
  MN,	
  RN,	
  Barbara	
  J.	
  Stewart,	
  PhD,	
  Karen	
  Amann	
  Talerico,	
  PhD,	
  RN,	
  Joyce	
  H.	
  Rasin,	
  PhD,	
  RN,§	
  Richard	
  C.	
  Zink,	
  MS,	
  and	
  Gary	
  G.	
  
Koch,	
  PhD,	
  Effect	
  of	
  Person-­‐Centered	
  Showering	
  and	
  the	
  Towel	
  Bath	
  on	
  Bathing-­‐Associated	
  Aggression,	
  Agitation,	
  and	
  Discomfort	
  in	
  Nursing	
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Also,	
  note	
  in	
  the	
  email	
  above	
  that	
  the	
  date	
  is	
  June	
  of	
  2013,	
  so	
  it	
  took	
  over	
  five	
  months	
  to	
  correct	
  the	
  
situation	
  concerning	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  dentures,	
  since	
  his	
  “dentures	
  were	
  adjusted.”	
  

In	
  the	
  email	
  below,	
  it	
  appears	
  that	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  still	
  has	
  not	
  adjusted	
  to	
  the	
  new	
  aides	
  from	
  Angel	
  
Companions.	
  	
  By	
  Dan	
  Freed	
  firing	
  the	
  Home	
  Instead	
  aides	
  and	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  supporting	
  the	
  effort,	
  F.	
  
Harvey	
  Whitten	
  still	
  is	
  not	
  accommodating	
  to	
  the	
  new	
  staff,	
  and	
  as	
  a	
  result	
  has	
  a	
  lesser	
  quality	
  of	
  life.	
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This choice of psychiatrist will be revisited under the “Questionable Comments under Oath” section of 
this complaint. 

Deborah Klock Represents Herself as Family 
Phoenixville Hospital 
While	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  was	
  at	
  Phoenixville	
  Hospital,	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  misrepresented	
  herself	
  as	
  his	
  
daughter.	
  	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  is	
  essentially	
  a	
  stranger	
  to	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten.	
  She	
  had	
  met	
  him	
  for	
  the	
  first	
  
time	
  only	
  a	
  few	
  months	
  prior	
  to	
  his	
  stay	
  at	
  Phoenixville	
  Hospital.	
  

From: Deborah Klock <klockdl@aol.com> 

To: Pat David; Jim Maza 

Sent: Mon Jun 17 15:30:30 2013 

Subject: H Whitten UPdates 6.17.13 

Dear Whitten Family 

Due to Harvey’s continued agitation most frequently during bathing, dressing and toileting, the 
discussion of medication regimen continues. The urinalysis did not reveal a Urinary Tract Infection. 
As Dr. Seara of Mercy Suburban is not available to come to The Meadows and earliest appointment at 
his office is in September, I’ve contacted another geriatric psychiatrist, Dr. Rona Pasternak, to come 
evaluate Harvey in his environment, review his medical records and consult his physicians. Your 
request to reconsider Haldol in favor of a different antipsychotic will be raised. His dietary intake has 
improved with the change to “chopped diet” and snacks will be given that comply with the diet. 

Harvey is experiencing an increase in skin purpura. His monthly lab results have been forwarded to his 
hematologist, Dr. Zeger. To my knowledge, no recommendations have been made. A care plan 
meeting is scheduled for Wednesday morning, June 19. I will share any additional updates as a result 
of this meeting.  

Deborah L. Klock, MS, CDMS, CCM, RN BC 

DLK Managed Care Solutions, Inc. 

34 East Germantown Pike #287 

Norristown, PA 19401 

Office: 610-631-5689 

Fax: 610-631-9040 
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Mercy Suburban Hospital 
Deborah	
  Klock	
  submitted	
  paperwork	
  as	
  both	
  “next	
  of	
  kin”	
  and	
  “person	
  to	
  notify”.	
  	
  She	
  signed	
  that	
  she	
  
was	
  “next	
  of	
  kin”	
  in	
  full	
  knowledge	
  that	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife,	
  co-­‐health	
  guardian,	
  was	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  
niece.	
  	
  	
  	
  

	
  

The Meadows at Shannondell 
Deborah	
  Klock	
  signed	
  paperwork	
  at	
  the	
  Meadows	
  at	
  Shannondell	
  claiming	
  to	
  be	
  a	
  family	
  member	
  of	
  F.	
  
Harvey	
  Whitten.	
  	
  Had	
  the	
  Whitten	
  family	
  known	
  about	
  this	
  form,	
  we	
  certainly	
  would	
  have	
  consented	
  to	
  
have	
  our	
  uncle’s	
  pictures	
  taken.	
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Unprofessional Conduct of Deborah L. Klock 
The Case of the Missing Grill 
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The	
  Whitten	
  Family	
  was	
  prepared	
  to	
  move	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  from	
  his	
  two	
  bedroom	
  apartment	
  to	
  his	
  
one	
  bedroom	
  unit	
  at	
  The	
  Meadows.	
  	
  	
  Before	
  the	
  Whitten	
  family	
  knew	
  it,	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  was	
  
orchestrating	
  moving	
  the	
  items	
  herself,	
  since	
  the	
  move-­‐in	
  date	
  and	
  place	
  were	
  perpetually	
  changing.	
  	
  In	
  
a	
  phone	
  conversation	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  had	
  with	
  Deborah	
  Klock,	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  stated	
  that	
  she	
  wanted	
  to	
  
give	
  items	
  away	
  to	
  the	
  Good	
  Will,	
  including	
  a	
  grill	
  that	
  was	
  on	
  the	
  balcony.	
  	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  told	
  Deborah	
  
Klock	
  that	
  it	
  was	
  not	
  Deborah	
  Klock’s	
  concern	
  to	
  determine	
  where	
  extra	
  possessions	
  go,	
  especially	
  since	
  
the	
  possessions	
  remaining	
  were	
  a	
  combination	
  of	
  Bob	
  Sprau’s	
  and	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s.	
  	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  
would	
  have	
  no	
  way	
  of	
  knowing	
  what	
  items	
  belonged	
  to	
  which	
  person.	
  	
  Upon	
  arrival	
  on	
  March	
  1st,	
  2013,	
  I	
  
saw	
  that	
  indeed	
  the	
  grill	
  was	
  missing	
  from	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  apartment	
  and	
  was	
  not	
  present	
  on	
  his	
  
balcony.	
  

	
  

	
  

Furthermore,	
  there	
  was	
  no	
  need	
  for	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  to	
  bag	
  up	
  and	
  box	
  remaining	
  items	
  in	
  the	
  two	
  
bedroom	
  apartment	
  after	
  she	
  had	
  already	
  moved	
  the	
  items	
  required	
  to	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  one	
  
bedroom	
  apartment.	
  	
  In	
  my	
  opinion,	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  overstepped	
  her	
  bounds	
  touching	
  anything	
  that	
  
belonged	
  to	
  Robert	
  Sprau.	
  	
  She	
  had	
  no	
  reason	
  to	
  even	
  step	
  foot	
  in	
  his	
  room,	
  let	
  alone	
  bag	
  up	
  his	
  
belongings.	
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Since	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  was	
  already	
  moved	
  into	
  his	
  assisted	
  living	
  apartment,	
  and	
  I	
  was	
  alarmed	
  at	
  the	
  
belongings	
  being	
  boxed	
  and	
  bagged	
  and	
  the	
  grill	
  missing,	
  I	
  requested	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  leave	
  the	
  keys	
  to	
  
the	
  apartment	
  at	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  new	
  assisted	
  living	
  apartment	
  for	
  Juliianna	
  Van	
  Duyne-­‐King	
  to	
  
retrieve,	
  if	
  required.	
  	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  stated	
  that	
  she	
  was	
  not	
  allowed	
  to	
  leave	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  keys	
  
with	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten.	
  	
  	
  Additionally,	
  a	
  file	
  cabinet	
  and	
  a	
  dresser	
  appear	
  to	
  be	
  missing	
  from	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  
Whitten’s	
  residence.	
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Questionable Comments Under Oath 
Deborah	
  Klock	
  stated	
  under	
  oath	
  on	
  a	
  July	
  8th,	
  2013	
  hearing	
  to	
  remove	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  as	
  co-­‐health	
  
guardian	
  that	
  she	
  had	
  to	
  research	
  psychiatrists	
  to	
  find	
  one.	
  	
  She	
  made	
  it	
  sound	
  like	
  a	
  huge	
  endeavor.	
  	
  
The	
  Q	
  is	
  questions	
  by	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  court	
  appointed	
  attorney,	
  Diane	
  Zabowski.	
  	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  is	
  
the	
  answer.	
  	
  	
  

	
  

The	
  court	
  reporter	
  meant	
  to	
  write	
  “Rona	
  Pasternak.”	
  	
  The	
  email	
  below	
  is	
  from	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  concerning	
  
the	
  visit	
  from	
  Dr.	
  Pasternak.	
  

	
  

Q.	
  And	
  when	
  was	
  Dr.	
  Seara	
  available	
  to	
  see	
  Harvey?	
  

A.	
  This	
  coming	
  September.	
  

Q.	
  So	
  as	
  a	
  result	
  of	
  that,	
  what	
  did	
  you	
  do?	
  

A.	
  I	
  then	
  researched	
  psychiatrists,	
  numerous,	
  out	
  of	
  the	
  area,	
  in	
  the	
  area,	
  to	
  explore	
  coming	
  out	
  to	
  
see	
  him,	
  so	
  that	
  they	
  could	
  evaluate	
  him	
  in	
  his	
  setting,	
  his	
  living	
  setting.	
  

Q.	
  Were	
  you	
  successful	
  in	
  doing	
  that?	
  

A.	
  Finally.	
  

Q.	
  Who	
  did	
  you	
  get	
  to	
  see	
  Harvey?	
  

A.	
  Dr.	
  Robin	
  Pasternak	
  (Ph.)	
  saw	
  him	
  this	
  past	
  week.	
  



44	
  
	
  

	
  

In	
  my	
  opinion,	
  what	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  says	
  under	
  oath	
  seems	
  odd,	
  since	
  she	
  didn’t	
  have	
  to	
  look	
  far	
  and	
  
wide	
  to	
  find	
  Dr.	
  Pasternak,	
  since	
  she	
  had	
  just	
  used	
  Dr.	
  Pasternak’s	
  services	
  to	
  have	
  a	
  daughter	
  removed	
  
as	
  a	
  co-­‐health	
  guardian,	
  with	
  Diane	
  Zabowski	
  as	
  the	
  court	
  appointed	
  guardian	
  in	
  2010.	
  	
  Below	
  gives	
  
background	
  on	
  the	
  case.	
  

From:	
  klockdl@aol.com	
  
To:	
  bakercoz@hotmail.com	
  
CC:	
  zabowskilawllc@verizon.net	
  
Subject:	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  updates	
  7/12/13	
  
Date:	
  Fri,	
  12	
  Jul	
  2013	
  09:58:35	
  -­‐0400	
  
	
  
Coz	
  
Please	
  distribute	
  to	
  the	
  Whitten	
  Family.	
  
Thank	
  you.	
  
	
  
Harvey	
  was	
  seen	
  by	
  psychiatrist,	
  Dr.	
  Rona	
  Pasternak,	
  on	
  June	
  26	
  at	
  Shannondell.	
  	
  One	
  recommendation	
  was	
  to	
  include	
  a	
  
standing	
  dose	
  of	
  Tylenol	
  for	
  pain	
  relief	
  as	
  pain	
  may	
  be	
  a	
  contributing	
  factor	
  to	
  agitation	
  behaviors.	
  	
  Liver	
  studies	
  will	
  be	
  
drawn	
  beforehand	
  to	
  verify	
  Tylenol	
  can	
  be	
  started.	
  	
  Other	
  recommendations	
  have	
  been	
  offered	
  and	
  shared	
  with	
  Dr.	
  
Megerian	
  and	
  Dr.Miller	
  regarding	
  possible	
  changes	
  of	
  antipsychotics	
  and	
  antidepressant	
  doses.	
  	
  Dr.	
  Megerian	
  has	
  begun	
  a	
  
schedule	
  of	
  slowly	
  tapering	
  the	
  Haldol	
  and	
  increasing	
  the	
  Venlafaxine.	
  	
  Dr.	
  Pasternak	
  will	
  return	
  to	
  reevaluate	
  him	
  after	
  
being	
  on	
  the	
  regimen	
  for	
  a	
  month.	
  

Staff	
  reports	
  a	
  small	
  skin	
  tear	
  on	
  his	
  left	
  hand	
  above	
  his	
  thumb.	
  	
  It	
  was	
  cleansed,	
  antibiotic	
  applied	
  and	
  Steri-­‐Strips.	
  I	
  have	
  
contacted	
  the	
  music	
  therapist	
  to	
  check	
  availability	
  to	
  add	
  an	
  additional	
  session	
  weekly	
  since	
  we	
  all	
  know	
  how	
  important	
  
music	
  is	
  to	
  Harvey.	
  	
  	
  His	
  eating	
  varies	
  but	
  he	
  does	
  still	
  feed	
  himself	
  with	
  some	
  set	
  up	
  and	
  cuing.	
  	
  Harvey	
  had	
  a	
  good	
  appetite	
  
during	
  my	
  visit	
  this	
  week	
  and	
  enjoyed	
  a	
  pomegranate/	
  blueberry	
  frozen	
  smoothie.	
  	
  It's	
  been	
  too	
  oppressive	
  weather	
  wise	
  to	
  
go	
  outside	
  too	
  much	
  but	
  it	
  is	
  part	
  of	
  his	
  routine	
  if	
  weather	
  cooperates.	
  

I	
  will	
  keep	
  you	
  apprised	
  of	
  Harvey’s	
  status.	
  

Deborah	
  
Deborah	
  L.	
  Klock,	
  MS,	
  CDMS,	
  CCM,	
  RN	
  BC	
  
DLK	
  Managed	
  Care	
  Solutions,	
  Inc.	
  
34	
  East	
  Germantown	
  Pike	
  #287	
  
Norristown,	
  PA	
  19401	
  
Office:	
  610-­‐631-­‐5689	
  

Fax:	
  610-­‐631-­‐9040	
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Later	
  in	
  the	
  trial	
  summary,	
  it	
  states	
  that	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  went	
  to	
  see	
  Rona	
  Pasternak	
  on	
  August	
  19,	
  2009.	
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Additionally,	
  she	
  was	
  asked	
  medical	
  questions	
  under	
  oath,	
  in	
  which	
  she	
  gave	
  inaccurate	
  testimony.	
  	
  In	
  
the	
  email	
  below,	
  she	
  is	
  made	
  aware	
  that	
  Cosmas	
  Skaife	
  preferred	
  switching	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  
medication	
  to	
  0.5	
  mg	
  of	
  Risperdal	
  daily	
  instead	
  of	
  5	
  mg	
  of	
  Haldol.	
  

	
  

	
  

Under	
  oath,	
  her	
  nursing	
  license	
  was	
  given	
  weight,	
  and	
  she	
  stated	
  essentially	
  that	
  0.5	
  mg	
  a	
  day	
  of	
  
Risperdal	
  would	
  be	
  worse	
  for	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  than	
  5	
  mg	
  a	
  day	
  of	
  Haldol.	
  	
  The	
  “Q”	
  is	
  questions	
  from	
  F.	
  
Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  court	
  appointed	
  attorney,	
  while	
  the	
  “A”	
  is	
  answers	
  from	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  under	
  oath.	
  	
  
Since	
  this	
  letter	
  is	
  going	
  to	
  a	
  nursing	
  board,	
  I	
  don’t	
  think	
  that	
  I	
  have	
  to	
  explain	
  how	
  ridiculous	
  the	
  

From: dfreed@shannondell.com 
To: klockdl@aol.com 
CC: bakercoz@hotmail.com 
Date: Thu, 16 May 2013 10:16:17 -0400 
Subject: RE: Companion Follow Up 
 
Just in a follow up to the medication recommendations from yesterday – 
  
At this time, we are going to hold on making the medication changes that were 
recommended by Dr. Miller and Dr. Megerian yesterday to give Mr. Whitten some time to 
adjust to his new companions as has been requested by Deb.  I discussed this suggestion 
with Dr. Miller and he agreed that it made sense to delay any medication changes until after 
we can evaluate Mr. Whitten’s demeanor with his new companion service. 
  
Also, just as an additional point regarding these medication changes – 
  
Cos – please keep in mind that you and the physicians have a different understanding as to 
what was recommended.  The physicians both indicate that they have recommended 
Risperdal .5mg two times per day to replace the Haldol.  This information is also contained 
in Mr. Whitten’s medical record as both physicians documented yesterday. 
  
You stated that the dose was supposed to be .25 twice a day.  
  
I suggest that we follow back up on this topic on Monday so we can evaluate how Mr. 
Whitten has done with his new companion service 
  
If that appears to be going well, we’ll need to address the discrepancy in the dose of 
Risperdal before we initiate the medication change that Cos requested. 
  
Please let me know if you don’t agree with this plan 
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statement	
  that	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  made	
  under	
  oath	
  is.	
  	
  However,	
  the	
  footnotes	
  provide	
  literature	
  if	
  
required.2,3,4,5,6	
  

	
  

If	
  Deborah	
  Klock’s	
  nursing	
  license	
  were	
  revoked,	
  her	
  creditability	
  in	
  a	
  court	
  of	
  law	
  would	
  permanently	
  be	
  
questioned	
  and	
  stripped	
  by	
  cross-­‐examination,	
  which	
  would	
  be	
  a	
  huge	
  benefit	
  for	
  the	
  citizens	
  of	
  
Pennsylvania	
  and	
  the	
  United	
  States.	
  	
  	
  

Questionable Probate Cases 
Attorney	
  Robert	
  M.	
  Slutsky	
  only	
  has	
  two	
  testimonials	
  at	
  his	
  website	
  
(http://www.slutskyelderlaw.com/Firm-­‐Overview/Testimonials.asp)	
  ,	
  but	
  one	
  is	
  from	
  Deborah	
  Klock.	
  

	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  	
  
2	
  P.P.	
  De	
  Deyn,	
  MD,	
  K.	
  Rabheru,	
  MD,	
  A.	
  Rasmussen,	
  MD,	
  J.P.	
  Bocksberger,	
  MD,	
  P.L.	
  J.	
  Dautzenberg,	
  MD,	
  S.	
  Eriksson,	
  
MD	
  and	
  B.A.	
  Lawlor,	
  MD,	
  A	
  randomized	
  trial	
  of	
  risperidone,	
  placebo,	
  and	
  haloperidol	
  for	
  behavioral	
  symptoms	
  of	
  
dementia,	
  Neurology	
  September	
  1,	
  1999	
  vol.	
  53	
  no.	
  5	
  946,	
  http://www.neurology.org/content/53/5/946.short	
  
3	
  Peter	
  Tyrer,	
  Patricia	
  C	
  Oliver-­‐Africano,	
  Zed	
  Ahmed,	
  Nick	
  Bouras,	
  Sherva	
  Cooray,	
  Shoumitro	
  Deb,	
  Declan	
  Murphy,	
  
Monica	
  Hare,	
  Michael	
  Meade,	
  Ben	
  Reece,	
  Risperidone,	
  haloperidol,	
  and	
  placebo	
  in	
  the	
  treatment	
  of	
  aggressive	
  
challenging	
  behaviour	
  in	
  patients	
  with	
  intellectual	
  disability:	
  a	
  randomised	
  controlled	
  trial	
  
The	
  Lancet,	
  Volume	
  371,	
  Issue	
  9606,	
  Pages	
  57-­‐63	
  
http://linkinghub.elsevier.com/retrieve/pii/S0140673608600720?via=sd&cc=y	
  
4	
  Volavka,	
  Jan	
  MD,	
  PhD*;	
  Czobor,	
  Pal	
  PhD*;	
  Nolan,	
  Karen	
  PhD*;	
  Sheitman,	
  Brian	
  MD†;	
  Lindenmayer,	
  Jean-­‐Pierre	
  
MD‡;	
  Citrome,	
  Leslie	
  MD,	
  MPH*;	
  McEvoy,	
  Joseph	
  P.	
  MD§;	
  Cooper,	
  Thomas	
  B.	
  MA*;	
  Lieberman,	
  Jeffrey	
  A.	
  MD†∥,	
  
Journal	
  of	
  Clinical	
  Psychopharmacology:	
  April	
  2004	
  -­‐	
  Volume	
  24	
  -­‐	
  Issue	
  2	
  -­‐	
  pp	
  225-­‐228,	
  
http://journals.lww.com/psychopharmacology/Abstract/2004/04000/Overt_Aggression_and_Psychotic_Symptom
s_in.18.aspx	
  
5	
  Henry	
  A.	
  Nasrallah,	
  Thantween	
  White,	
  Amelia	
  T.	
  Nasrallah,	
  Lower	
  Mortality	
  in	
  Geriatric	
  Patients	
  Receiving	
  
Risperidone	
  and	
  Olanzapine	
  Versus	
  Haloperidol:	
  Preliminary	
  Analysis	
  of	
  Retrospective	
  Data	
  
The	
  American	
  Journal	
  of	
  Geriatric	
  Psychiatry,	
  Volume	
  12,	
  Issue	
  4,	
  Pages	
  437-­‐439,	
  
http://linkinghub.elsevier.com/retrieve/pii/S1064748112618016?via=sd	
  
6	
  Barton	
  Frenchman	
  a1	
  and	
  Theodore	
  Prince	
  a1, Clinical	
  Experience	
  With	
  Risperidone,	
  Haloperidol,	
  and	
  
Thioridazine	
  for	
  Dementia-­‐Associated	
  Behavioral	
  Disturbances,	
  International	
  Psychogeriatrics	
  /	
  Volume	
  9	
  /	
  Issue	
  04	
  
/	
  December	
  1997,	
  pp	
  431-­‐435,	
  
http://journals.cambridge.org/action/displayAbstract?fromPage=online&aid=272646	
  

BY	
  MS.	
  ZABOWSKI:	
  

Q.	
  Miss	
  Klock,	
  there's	
  been	
  discussion	
  about	
  Haldol,	
  ad	
  nauseam.	
  There	
  was	
  another	
  drug	
  that	
  was	
  
referenced	
  by	
  Miss	
  Skaife	
  with	
  Dr.	
  Magerian	
  and	
  Dr.	
  Miller,	
  and	
  that	
  was	
  Risperdal;	
  is	
  that	
  correct?	
  

A.	
  Correct.	
  

Q.	
  Now,	
  if	
  they	
  tapered	
  Harvey	
  off	
  Haldol,	
  and	
  used	
  Risperdal,	
  would	
  there	
  have	
  been	
  side	
  effects	
  to	
  
Risperdal?	
  

A.	
  Yes,	
  it	
  increases	
  -­‐-­‐	
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I’m	
  not	
  sure	
  what	
  the	
  “Medicaid	
  maze”	
  is	
  that	
  she	
  refers	
  to,	
  but	
  I	
  don’t	
  think	
  it	
  was	
  the	
  appropriate	
  
administration	
  of	
  Haldol.	
  	
  In	
  Deborah	
  Klock’s	
  review,	
  she	
  failed	
  to	
  mention	
  his	
  assistance	
  in	
  probate	
  
issues.	
  

In	
  my	
  opinion,	
  a	
  woman	
  who	
  doesn’t	
  bring	
  an	
  incapacitated	
  man	
  his	
  glasses,	
  dentures,	
  and	
  hearing	
  aids,	
  
and	
  allows	
  him	
  to	
  be	
  overmedicated	
  on	
  5	
  mg	
  of	
  Haldol	
  a	
  day,	
  and	
  isn’t	
  concerned	
  with	
  his	
  taking	
  vitamin	
  
B12	
  and	
  folic	
  acid	
  shouldn’t	
  be	
  high	
  on	
  anyone’s	
  list	
  to	
  leave	
  all	
  your	
  money	
  to	
  when	
  you	
  die.	
  	
  However,	
  
Deborah	
  Klock	
  is	
  both	
  the	
  sole	
  “executrix”	
  and	
  sole	
  “interested	
  party”	
  in	
  SIX	
  cases	
  in	
  the	
  probate	
  court	
  
in	
  Montgomery	
  County,	
  PA.	
  	
  	
  

The	
  following	
  cases	
  can	
  be	
  found	
  at	
  
http://webapp.montcopa.org/PSI3/Viewer/Search.aspx?c=ProbateSearch	
  by	
  typing	
  in	
  “Klock”	
  as	
  the	
  last	
  
name.	
  

In	
  this	
  first	
  case,	
  Hazel	
  Belle	
  Shuman	
  died	
  on	
  March	
  1st,	
  2000.	
  	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  was	
  the	
  sole	
  interested	
  
party	
  and	
  her	
  counsel	
  was	
  Robert	
  Slutsky.	
  	
  	
  

"As a geriatric care manager I often need assistance with capacity issues and 
guardianships. Rob understands the Medicaid maze. I am glad we met." 

Deborah L .  K lock,  R .N. ,  President  DLK Managed Care Solutions, Inc.	
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In	
  the	
  second	
  case	
  when	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  was	
  the	
  sole	
  “executrix”	
  and	
  sole	
  “interested	
  party,”	
  she	
  didn’t	
  
use	
  Robert	
  Slutsky	
  as	
  her	
  council.	
  	
  The	
  second	
  case	
  concerned	
  Homer	
  H.	
  Mest’s	
  estate.	
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The	
  third	
  case	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  and	
  Robert	
  Slutsky	
  are	
  teamed	
  together	
  again	
  concerning	
  the	
  probate	
  case	
  
for	
  Dorthy	
  Super’s	
  estate.	
  	
  Again,	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  is	
  the	
  sole	
  “executrix”	
  and	
  sole	
  “interested	
  party.”	
  

	
  

	
  

The	
  forth	
  case	
  that	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  is	
  the	
  sole	
  “executrix”	
  and	
  sole	
  “interest	
  party”	
  concerns	
  the	
  estate	
  of	
  
Margaret	
  Friel.	
  	
  Margaret	
  Friel	
  died	
  in	
  March	
  of	
  2005.	
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The	
  fifth	
  case	
  has	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  as	
  the	
  sole	
  “executrix”	
  and	
  sole	
  “interested	
  party,”	
  and	
  Robert	
  Slutsky	
  
represents	
  her	
  again.	
  	
  This	
  time	
  the	
  probate	
  case	
  concerns	
  the	
  estate	
  of	
  Fay	
  Pasco-­‐Glasgow.	
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Deborah	
  Klock	
  is	
  teamed	
  up	
  with	
  Robert	
  Slutsky	
  once	
  again	
  in	
  the	
  last	
  case	
  seen	
  on	
  Montgomery	
  
County,	
  Pennsylvania’s	
  probate	
  cases.	
  	
  The	
  last	
  case	
  has	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  as	
  the	
  sole	
  “executrix”	
  and	
  sole	
  
“party	
  of	
  interest”	
  for	
  the	
  estate	
  of	
  Jesse	
  Metzger.	
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In	
  my	
  opinion,	
  it	
  is	
  very	
  alarming	
  and	
  certainly	
  would	
  constitute	
  “unprofessional	
  conduct”	
  when	
  these	
  
probate	
  cases	
  are	
  coupled	
  with	
  the	
  following	
  negative	
  review	
  that	
  was	
  found	
  on	
  the	
  internet	
  concerning	
  
Deborah	
  Klock	
  bleeding	
  a	
  woman’s	
  account	
  of	
  2	
  million	
  dollars	
  after	
  the	
  elderly	
  woman	
  signed	
  over	
  her	
  
power	
  of	
  attorney	
  (POA)	
  to	
  Deborah	
  Klock.	
  	
  The	
  following	
  review	
  was	
  found	
  at	
  
http://www.mojopages.com/biz/pottstown-­‐pa-­‐manatawny-­‐manor-­‐8175016	
  

	
  

Upon	
  investigating	
  Deborah	
  Klock’s	
  husband,	
  his	
  license	
  to	
  practice	
  law	
  was	
  suspended.	
  	
  The	
  following	
  
was	
  found	
  at	
  http://www.padisciplinaryboard.org/look-­‐up/pa-­‐attorney-­‐info.php?id=57688&pdcount=0	
  

BEWARE***** 
A woman named Debra L. Klock owner of company called DLK Managed Care 
Solutions located in Pennsylvania has taken full advantage of my family. She 
manipulated my grandmother (Dorothy Summers) whom had alzheimer&#39;s into 
signing a POA while in Manatawny Manor Nursing Home and then cleaned out all of 
our families accounts. Over 2 million dollars Her husband was disbarred as attorney 
for helping her.	
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Signs of Guardianship Abuse 
The	
  following	
  is	
  an	
  excerpt	
  from	
  The	
  National	
  Association	
  to	
  Stop	
  Guardian	
  Abuse	
  (NASGA),	
  	
  	
  
http://stopguardianabuse.org/warningsignals.htm,	
  that	
  outlines	
  warning	
  signals.	
  	
  The	
  web	
  site	
  states,	
  
“There	
  are	
  always	
  signals	
  of	
  BAD	
  guardians.....we	
  usually	
  just	
  don't	
  see	
  them	
  until	
  it's	
  too	
  late.”	
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I	
  am	
  alarmed	
  at	
  the	
  number	
  of	
  warning	
  signals,	
  which	
  we	
  have	
  been	
  subjected.	
  	
  Clearly,	
  the	
  Whitten	
  
Family	
  has	
  been	
  treated	
  like	
  outsiders,	
  since	
  we	
  were	
  not	
  made	
  aware	
  of	
  medical	
  changes,	
  meetings	
  
with	
  social	
  workers,	
  etc.;	
  our	
  loved	
  one	
  is	
  more	
  sluggish,	
  as	
  a	
  result	
  of	
  medication;	
  and	
  the	
  Whitten	
  
family	
  has	
  been	
  denied	
  input	
  about	
  our	
  loved	
  one’s	
  care.	
  	
  Additionally,	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  was	
  not	
  
receiving	
  his	
  mail	
  and	
  has	
  received	
  exorbitant	
  bills	
  from	
  Deborah	
  Klock.	
  	
  On	
  average,	
  she	
  is	
  billing	
  him	
  
$127	
  a	
  day,	
  when	
  the	
  time	
  put	
  toward	
  his	
  care	
  is	
  extremely	
  minimal,	
  especially	
  	
  considering	
  she	
  is	
  
rumored	
  to	
  be	
  the	
  guardian	
  of	
  70	
  clients.	
  	
  Questionable	
  documents	
  have	
  been	
  seen,	
  since	
  we	
  have	
  
copies	
  of	
  two	
  documents	
  that	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten	
  signed	
  after	
  he	
  was	
  deemed	
  incapacitated	
  in	
  a	
  court	
  of	
  
law.	
  	
  He	
  was	
  witnessed	
  to	
  have	
  signed	
  paperwork	
  on	
  March	
  12th,	
  2013,	
  which	
  still	
  hasn’t	
  surfaced,	
  and	
  



56	
  
	
  

we	
  are	
  not	
  aware	
  of	
  the	
  contents	
  of	
  this	
  particular	
  document.	
  	
  All	
  we	
  know	
  is	
  that	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  had	
  
also	
  signed	
  this	
  document.	
  	
  Items	
  are	
  missing	
  from	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  home	
  as	
  well.	
  

Elder	
  abuse	
  is	
  so	
  prevalent	
  in	
  Pennsylvania	
  the	
  Supreme	
  Court	
  has	
  initiated	
  a	
  task	
  force	
  to	
  remedy	
  the	
  
problem.	
  	
  http://pennrecord.com/news/9803-­‐pa-­‐supreme-­‐court-­‐forms-­‐task-­‐force-­‐to-­‐address-­‐elder-­‐
abuse.	
  	
  Unfortunately,	
  the	
  abuse	
  and	
  neglect	
  that	
  my	
  uncle	
  has	
  endured	
  is	
  not	
  an	
  isolated	
  incident	
  in	
  
the	
  state	
  of	
  Pennsylvania.	
  	
  However,	
  by	
  revoking	
  Deborah	
  Klock’s	
  license	
  immediately,	
  you	
  can	
  do	
  your	
  
part	
  in	
  stopping	
  this	
  atrocity	
  that	
  is	
  occurring	
  in	
  the	
  state.	
  	
  If	
  her	
  license	
  is	
  immediately	
  revoked,	
  all	
  the	
  
people	
  she	
  is	
  guardian	
  of	
  can	
  petition	
  the	
  court	
  to	
  have	
  her	
  replaced	
  with	
  someone	
  more	
  ethical	
  and	
  
who	
  actually	
  care	
  for	
  the	
  elderly.	
  	
  	
  

Summary 
Deborah	
  Klock	
  has	
  the	
  authority	
  to	
  stop	
  the	
  illegal	
  chemical	
  restraining	
  of	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten,	
  instead	
  she	
  
allows	
  an	
  elderly	
  man	
  to	
  be	
  chemically	
  abused	
  with	
  a	
  drug	
  that	
  is	
  physically	
  debilitating.	
  	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  
knowingly	
  allowed	
  a	
  man	
  with	
  a	
  vitamin	
  B12	
  deficiency	
  to	
  have	
  vitamins	
  and	
  folic	
  acid	
  removed	
  from	
  
being	
  administered	
  daily.	
  	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  supported	
  the	
  removal	
  of	
  aids	
  that	
  had	
  been	
  working	
  with	
  F.	
  
Harvey	
  Whitten	
  for	
  over	
  a	
  year,	
  who	
  gave	
  him	
  exceptional	
  care	
  resulting	
  in	
  a	
  loss	
  of	
  quality	
  of	
  life	
  for	
  F.	
  
Harvey	
  Whitten,	
  since	
  he	
  was	
  forced	
  to	
  become	
  accustom	
  to	
  new	
  faces	
  abruptly.	
  	
  Deborah	
  Klock	
  on	
  
more	
  than	
  one	
  occasion	
  has	
  misrepresented	
  herself	
  as	
  a	
  family	
  member	
  of	
  F.	
  Harvey	
  Whitten’s	
  when	
  
she	
  is	
  of	
  no	
  relation.	
  	
  She	
  misrepresented	
  herself	
  as	
  family	
  at	
  Phoenixville	
  Hospital,	
  Mercy	
  Suburban	
  
Hospital,	
  and	
  the	
  Meadows	
  at	
  Shannondell.	
  	
  Deborah	
  Klock’s	
  nursing	
  license	
  gives	
  her	
  undeserved	
  
credibility	
  in	
  a	
  court	
  of	
  law.	
  	
  In	
  my	
  opinion,	
  circumstantial	
  evidence	
  shows	
  that	
  she	
  fully	
  takes	
  advantage	
  
of	
  elder	
  people	
  by	
  stealing	
  their	
  material	
  items	
  and	
  fleecing	
  their	
  estates.	
  	
  In	
  my	
  opinion,	
  the	
  sooner	
  
Deborah	
  Klock’s	
  nursing	
  license	
  is	
  revoked	
  the	
  better.	
  	
  I	
  think	
  she	
  is	
  a	
  menace	
  to	
  the	
  people	
  of	
  
Pennsylvania	
  and	
  the	
  people	
  of	
  the	
  United	
  States,	
  and	
  she	
  has	
  made	
  a	
  mockery	
  of	
  the	
  nursing	
  
profession	
  and	
  our	
  judicial	
  system.	
  


